From: Frohnauer, Nick (DNR) [mailto:nick.frohnauer@state.mn.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:32 AM
To: Mark Johnson <mark.johnson@I|sohc.leg.mn>; Susan Thornton <susan.thornton@Iccmr.leg.mn>

Subject: 2016 Minnesota Invasive Carp Forum

Good morning Mark and Susan,

| want to invite you to attend the 2016 Minnesota Invasive Carp Forum. Attached is the agenda. The forum is open to
anyone interested in attending so feel free to pass on this information. If you have any questions on the forum or
invasive carp, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thanks
Nick

Nick Frohnauer

Minnesota DNR

Division of Ecological and Water Resources
Invasive Fish Coordinator

Office Phone: (651) 259-5670

FAX: (651) 296-1811
Nick.Frohnauer@state.mn.us

Minnesota Invasive Carp Forum
9:00a-12:30p
March 10, 2016

Location:

Minnesota Valley National Wildlife Refuge
3815 American Blvd. East

Bloomington, MN 55425

Expected Participants:

9:00 — 9:05 — Welcome (Nick Frohnauer)

9:05 — 9:40 — Invited Guest Speaker: Missouri and Invasive Carp (Quinton Phelps)
9:40 — 10:00 — MN DNR update (Nick Frohnauer)

10:00 — 10:20 — Invasive Carp Risk Assessment - U of M — Twin Cities

10:20 — 10:30 — Break

10:30 — 10:50 - Flow and sound as deterrents at Lock and Dams - U of M — Twin Cities 15 minute presentation
10:50 — 11:10 — Acoustic deterrent progress - U of M — Duluth 5 minutes for questions
11:10 - 11:30 — Minnesota River Evaluation - Minnesota State — Mankato
11:30 — 11:50 — Microparticles/Portable eDNA/Black Carp Marker - USGS
11:50 — 12:10 — St. Croix River Food Web — National Park Service

12:10 — 12:20 — Stop Carp Coalition updates (Christine Goepfert)

12:20 - 12:30 — Wrap-up Discussion — Questions, Comments, Concerns




